

Profile

A.A.

Senior Developer / Project Manager

Years of experience:	12
Year of Birth:	1984
Gender:	male

Intro

In the Beeneer team since September 2021, was involved in developing a complex application, for the financial and banking sector. Also, he was leading a team of 2 people.

Personal skills and competencies

Foreign Languages:	English
Skill set summary:	Java – 12 years - advanced Front-end technologies – advanced
Skill set details:	<p><i>Methodologies and best practices:</i> Agile, Waterfall</p> <p><i>Programming languages:</i> Java (J2SE, J2EE), C/C++, Visual C++, MatLab, VisualFoxPro, SQL, Clips, UML;</p> <p><i>Frameworks&Tools:</i> Spring, Maven, SVN, Git, Servers(Tomcat, GlassFish, Grizzly);</p> <p><i>Data Base:</i> MS SQL Server, PostgreSQL, Oracle, SQL Developer, JDBC, Hibernate;</p> <p><i>Web:</i> JSP, JSF, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery;</p> <p><i>Database systems:</i> MySQL, MongoDB</p> <p><i>Tools:</i> Eclipse, MS Visual Studio, MS Office, Maven</p> <p><i>Operating Systems:</i> DOS, Windows, Linux;</p> <p><i>Technical interviewing skills</i></p>

Work experience

Job:	Senior Developer, Project Manager
Period:	2021-09 <> present
Name and address of the employer:	SC BeeNear SRL, Iasi
Main activities and responsibilities:	<p>Working on a project for a Smart Data Integration Company, which makes Data Integration simple, accessible, secure, and sustainable over time. The solution is a Modular Data Integration Platform that simplifies the Data Integration process and ensures companies get the maximum value from their data. The platform preserves existing IT investments and systems, maximizing their performance and duration.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Java 8, Java EE, and frameworks: Hibernate, Artemis - RDBMS: Oracle, PostgreSQL - Open Liberty - Maven, Nexus, GIT - Web services REST - Microservices architecture - Agile Development Methodology - Experience with microservices architecture - Spring, Spring Boot - OSGi - Conducting technical interviews
Job:	Senior Java Developer

Period:	2016-06 <> 2021-08
Name and address of the employer:	Profidata, Iași
Main activities and responsibilities:	<p>Working on the group's products for investment management systems. Being part of a team with high seniority, we designed & implemented web application solutions with state-of-the-art technologies that focus on a specific use case to make it as efficient and user-friendly as possible.</p> <p>Taking advantage of TDD & CI I am working on infrastructure & backend layers, using:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Java (J2SE/J2EE), RxJava, WebServices, Spring - SQL & Hibernate, Oracle, MariaDB, PostgreSQL, Elasticsearch, Kibana, Kafka, ActiveMQ - Docket, Ansible, Maven, Git, Jenkins, LiquiBase, KeyCloak
Job:	Senior Java Developer / Co-founder
Period:	2019-03 <> 2020-09
Name and address of the employer:	KibiLite, Iași
Main activities and responsibilities:	<p>Leading a team in a start-up to build a platform (containing web and mobile applications) for linking the big retailing companies with end users. My main role was business development, partners-clients-users prospecting, communication with stakeholders, PR, and marketing activities.</p> <p>As a second role, I participate in designing and developing technical solutions based on Java, WebServices, and Flutter. ible, Maven, Git, Jenkins, LiquiBase, KeyCloak</p>
Job:	Senior Java Developer
Period:	2014-04 <> 2015-03
Name and address of the employer:	Softvision, Iași
Main activities and responsibilities:	<p>Full stack agile development of new features and bug solving on a web platform for casino administration for a USA client. Proposing solutions and estimates, code review, code refactoring, offering demos to clients, development using:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Java (J2SE/J2EE), SQL - MS SQL Server - Spring(Core, Security), Hibernate, Struts 1 & 2 - Maven, Git, Tomcat Server, Jira, Confluence - JSP, JSF, Tiles, JavaScript, JQuery, jqGrid, CSS, HTML
Job:	Java Developer
Period:	2012-03 <> 2013-12
Name and address of the employer:	Endava, Iași

Main activities and responsibilities:

Working on the backend of an insurance web platform for a huge UK company, developing new features and bug solving. Develop a new web platform for issue tracking.

Developing web applications according to client's specifications, using agile methodology and:

- Java (J2SE/J2EE), SQL, WebMethods, JDBC
- PostgreSQL, Oracle, SQL Developer
- Spring(Core, MVC, Security), Hibernate
- Maven, SVN, Apache Tomcat
- JSP, HTML, CSS, JS

Internal soft skills trainings:

- Effective communication
- Time management

Education and training

Title of qualification awarded:

Bachelor of Engineer in Automatics

Institution:

"Gheorghe Asachi" Technical University, Iasi, Faculty of Computer Science, specialization in Industrial Informatics

City:

Iasi